Announcement of a Meeting for the

DATS Policy Committee

Danville Area Transportation Study

DATE: Thursday, September 8, 2022
TIME: 10:30 AM
PLACE: 17 W. Main St., Danville, IL 61832

City Council Chambers (Basement)

AGENDA
l. Call to Order & Roll Call

Il. Approval of Agenda: Policy Meeting of September 8, 2022
M. Approval of Minutes: Policy Meeting of July 14, 2022
V. Public Comment Period

V. New Business:
1. TIP Amendment

VL. Items of Information/Discussion:
1. Agency Project Needs & Grant Funding Opportunities
2. Other ltems

VIl.  Old Business
Agency Reports
. City of Danville.
. Vermilion County
. Towns/Villages (Tilton, Georgetown, Westville, Catlin, Belgium)
. IDOT
. FHWA/FTA
DMT
. CRIS
. Vermilion Regional Airport
. Other Items

©ONO A WN =

VIII. Adjournment

If you are unable to attend this meeting please contact:
Sam Cole, 431-2384, scole@cityofdanville.org



DATS Policy Committee

Danville Area Transportation Study
Thursday, July 14, 2022
Meeting Minutes

Present Policy Committee Also Present
Janet Payonk - VC Highway Dept. - Proxy for Larry Baughn Tom Caldwell — IDOT (online)
Vermilion County Board Betsy Tracy — FHWA (online)
Sam Cole — Proxy for Mayor Williams - City of Danville Lisa Beith— DMT

Bob Nelson — Proxy for Scott Neihart - IDOT District 5

VI.

VII.

Call to Order & Roll Call
a. Sam Cole called the meeting to order at 10:30 am

Approval of Agenda: Policy Meeting of 7/14/2022
a. Motion to approve: Payonk Second: Nelson All: Aye

Approval of Minutes for Policy Meeting of 5/12/2022:
a. Motion to approve: Payonk Second: Nelson All: Aye

Public Comment Period
a. Public Hearing — DMT Facility Renovations & Addition
No public comments present at meeting. Lisa Beith presented items of information regarding
the scope and cost of the project and DMT’s intent to apply for approximately $5.2 million in
round three of REBUILD IL funding for construction of the improvements
b. General Public Comments — none

New Business:
a. TIP Amendment — none needed
b. Agency Project Needs & Grant Funding Opportunities — Cole discussed the pending project
with Lochmueller Group. The agreement is expected to be approved by Danville City Council
on 7/19/22.

Items of Information/Discussion:
a. Other- none

Old Business:
a. Agency Reports

i City of Danville — Cole reported that paving is taking place on several projects and
that many maintenance projects are underway.

ii.  Vermilion County —Payonk reported that Pilot township bridge work is completed.
CH14 project east of Rossville is awarded but being delayed due to the lead-time for
getting a precast box culvert.

iii. Towns/Villages (Tilton, Georgetown, Westville, Catlin, Belgium) - No Report

iv. IDOT- Nelson reported on the status of various IDOT projects within the MPA
Tom Caldwell highlighted that a study of the anticipated impacts, particularly on
transit funding, has been initiated by IDOT.

v. EFHWA — Betsy Tracy noted that there continue to be many new formula funds and
federal discretionary programs being rolled out.




vi. DMT — No report

vii. CRIS — No report

viii. Vermilion County Regional Airport — No report
ix. Other Items — None

VIIl.  Adjournment at 10:51 am
a. Motion to adjourn: Nelson Second: Payonk All: AYE



Danville Area Transportation Study,
’ Metropolitan Planning Organization

Transportation Improvement Program
Fiscal Years 2021-2024

APPROVED: June 11, 2020
AMENDED: September 8, 2022

Prepared For:

Danville Area Transportation Study,

The Metropolitan Planning Organization of,
The Danville Urbanized Area

In Cooperation With:

lllinois Department of Transportation (IDOT)
Federal Highway Administration (FHWA)
Federal Transit Administration (FTA)

Prepared By:

Sam Cole, MPO Director

1155 E Voorhees St, Suite A
Danville, IL 61832

Phone: (217) 431-2384

Email: scole@cityofdanville.org
Web: www.dats-il.com

Danville Urbanized Area, Vermilion County, Hllinois



Fiscal Year 2021 Annual Element

TOTAL (In 1,000's)

CITY OF DANVILLE
LOCATION Partner Agency
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE A{?::%z,:' _ ?;:«0 ' s‘a('ienﬁ::‘:;:)a'e Fede(;':' 1?::0':)"""9 I:%Ts‘:l_(i:i%]oi(': NOTES
BEGINNING END (in 1,000°s)
DENMARK RD. AND OLD WINTER / OLD OTTAWA ITEP, STU, & 16-00352-00-PV, $1.6m ITEP, $2.12m

DA-19-01 OTTAWA 3R RESURFACING AND WIDENING LOGAN CITY LIMITS MET 933 3720 4653 STU - Current Status
DA-21-01 VARIOUS ANNUAL MAINTENANCE MFT/LOCAL 1000 1000

TOTAL (In 1,000's) 1,933.00 0.00 0.00 3,720.00 5,653.00

VILLAGE OF CATLIN

LOCATION Partner Agency
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE Aﬁ:'rgﬂﬁf:‘ Cost. S“’:ien[i;s;::)a"’ Fed‘:ir:' f::;,ss)h‘"e Z%Ts‘_\r"(i:ﬁ%’;g NOTES
BEGINNING END (in1,000's)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DANVILLE MASS TRANSIT
LOCATION Partner Agency
AMEND?)Z: os;zpte'"he' PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE A(?::'z' 0(0:,: :t  Cost sm&i:ﬁ: ::)am FEde(ir:l f;: O',Ss)ha'e zc(’);{\rlh(i:?):oig NOTES
BEGINNING END (in 1,000°s)
DMT-21-01 OPERATING ASSISTANCE 5307 2370.00 1276.00 3646.00
DMT-21-02 ONE (1) 35' BUS 5307 100.00 400.00 500.00
0.00 0.00 2470.00 1676.00 4146.00




VERMILION COUNTY

LOCATION Partner Agency
A Cost State Cost Sh; Federal Cost Sh: TOTAL PROJECT
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE (?::Tgon':? - :;‘;:)'s) “ﬁ‘:‘ 1;500,5)“9 © iir:“;’:o,s) are COST (in 1,000%) NOTES
BEGINNING END ’
VC-21-02 County Roads Annual County Seal Coat Various MFT 500.00 500.00 21-00000-00-GM
VC-21-03 Township Roads Annual Township Seal Coat Various MFT 1,800.00 1,800.00 21-XX000-00-GM
VC-21-04 TR 15 Butler Twsp Bridge Replacement SN 092-3430 STP/TBP 30.00 30.00 240.00 300.00 17-02154-00-BR
VC-21-05 TR 186 Blount Twsp Bridge Replacement SN 092-3143 STP/TBP 30.00 30.00 240.00 300.00 17-01133-00-BR
VC-20-05  TAU7O0S/CH36 - (Batestown PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT S00°SWOFUS ;5 450 STRIMFT 130.00 0.00 0.00 520.00 650.00 18-00213-00-PV; 8URU(930); §520k
Rd.) 150 STR; Current Status
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 630.00 1,860.00 60.00 1,000.00 3,550.00
CRIS RURAL MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT
LOCATION Partner Agency
Agel Cost State Cost Shal Federal Cost Share TOTAL PROJECT
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE 5‘“ '1'3’00,5) - f‘l’)::)‘s) in 13100,5) e Fe (i'n 1.000') i COST (in 1,000%) NOTES
BEGINNING END ,
CRIS-21-01 (3) 15 PASSENGER BUS 5310 190.00
CRIS-21-02 OPERATING ASSISTANCE 5311 174.00 174.00
CRIS-21-03 OPERATING ASSISTANCE DOAP 1,318.00 1,318.00
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 0.00 0.00 1,318.00 174.00 1,682.00
VERMILION REGIONAL AIRPORT
LOCATION
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE Agency Cost Pann::ro:tg *"Y state Cost Share  Federal Cost Share  TOTAL PROJECT NOTES
(in 1,000's) (in 1,000's) (in 1,000's) (in 1,000's) COST (in 1,000's)
BEGINNING END ’
APRON REHABILITATION REHABILITATE A PORTION OF THE
VRA-20-01 PHASE 2 AIRCRAFT PARKING APRON 45.00 45.00 810.00 900.00
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 45.00 0.00 45.00 810.00 900.00




VERMILION COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

LOCATION Partner Agency
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE A(?:T,:Oyﬂg':j‘ n 10‘;50‘0-5) sta‘t;(i;s‘:::)are Fede(:':l1(i;)os(;'ss)hare Eggﬁl}l:ﬁ,o;oiil)' NOTES
BEGINNING END ’
. . . . - Vermilion CO .
VCCD-20-01 Kickapoo Trail New Multi-Use Trail Grays Siding Rd Fairgrounds Local (IDNR) 1,036.00 1,401.00 2,437.00 Advanced Construction Status
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 836.00 0.00 0.00 1,401.00 0.00
ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
LOCATION Partner Agency
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE A(?::%’Dz; j' . ?3;:) o Sta:ii(i;s‘:o?;are Fede(;': If;:;.:)hare z%rsl;l'(::%]oig NOTES
BEGINNING END ’
NHPP-State / .
H507 1-74 Bridge Replacement Under Tilton Rd in Tilton ~ NHPP-State 52000 468000 520000  Sructure Number 092-0087;
Advanced Construction
Match
NHPP-State / .
H507 1-74 PE (Phase I) / PE (Phase II) Under Tilton Rd in Tilton ~ NHPP-State 8.00 73.00 g10p  Structure Number 092-0087;
Match Advanced Construction
Bridge Superstructure/Median -~
Crossover Salt Fork Vermilion River W \HPP-State / 1,775.00  15,975.00  17,750.00 gip;ctyre Number 092-00006 & 092-
A007 74 of Danville NHPP-State 007; Current Status
Construction Engineering Match 174.00 1,562.00 1,736.00 ’
US 150 W of Vermilion NHPP-State / Current Status. $1.5 Mil. Carryover
A007-E 1-74 PE (Phase 1) / PE (Phase Il) Danville River in NHPP-State 300.00 2,700.00 3,000.00 from FY20
o NHPP-State / Structure Number 092-0016, 092-
He57 1-74 PE (Phase |) / PE (Phase Il) Over Griffin St & Stony Creek "\ iop state 50.00 450.00 500.00 0017, 092-0018 & 092-0019;
in Danville )
Match Advanced Construction Status
Catlin/Indianola Rd STP-URB 5
D012 Standard Overlay S of Tilton S of Catlin  200K-S / State 363.00 1,453.00 1,816.00 Current Status
(FAU 7009)
Match
Catlin/Indianola Rd - ) .
D012 (FAU 7009) Land Acquisition S of Tilton S of Catlin State Only 85.00 85.00 Carryover from FY20
. EofIL 1in
CM21-5014 1-74 Patching L Street Tilton State Only 354.00 354.00
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 0.00 0.00 3,629.00 26,893.00 30,522.00




Fiscal Year 2022 Annual Element

CITY OF DANVILLE
LOCATION Partner Agency
Agency Cost State Cost Share  Federal Cost Share TOTAL PROJECT
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE P 1;’00,5) - '1:%;; . i 1000 1000 COST (1n 10000 NOTES
BEGINNING END ’
DA-22-01 VARIOUS ANNUAL MAINTENANCE MFT/LOCAL 1,000.00 1,000.00
DA-22-02 SECTION ST. Mill and Overlay Williams St. Fairchild St. MFT/TARP 204.00 80.00 284.00 21-00365-00-PV
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 1,204.00 0.00 80.00 0.00 1,284.00
DANVILLE MASS TRANSIT
LOCATION Partner Agency
Agency Cost State Cost Share  Federal Cost Share  TOTAL PROJECT
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE (?:'1'?;’00,:? - :::210 " "’(i‘; 1?00,5)"’"’ © e(l': 1;:0,5) e ost (i 1,000%) NOTES
BEGINNING END ’
DMT-22-01 OPERATING ASSISTANCE 5307 2002.00 833.00 2835.00
DMT-21-04 DM;EQE'IE'ITTTOL@ND LAND ACQUISITION REBUILD IL 200.00 200.00 No match requirement
ANICNULCU. .
DMT FUEL TANK No match requirement-may need some
Septfrr\rlt:er 8, REPLACEMENT Replace Underground Fuel Tanks REBUILD IL 225.00 225.00 5307 funds
AMENDED: February 11, 2020 (DRAFT) 0.00 0.00 2,427.00 833.00 3260.00




VERMILION COUNTY

PROJECT NUMBER

PROJECT ROUTE

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT

LOCATION

FUND TYPE

Agency Cost

Partner Agency
Cost

State Cost Share  Federal Cost Share TOTAL PROJECT

NOTES

BEGINNING . (in 1,000's) (in 1,000's) (in 1,000's) (in 1,000's) COST (in 1,000's)
VC-22-01 Township Roads Annual Township Seal Coat Various MFT 1,800.00 1,800.00 22-XX000-00-GM
VC-22-02 County Roads Annual County Seal Coat Various MFT 500.00 500.00 22-00000-00-GM
VC-22-04 TR 90A Jamaica Twsp Bridge Replacement SN 092-3093 TBP 30.00 30.00 240.00 0.00 300.00 00-09113-00-BR
VC-22-06 TR183/Pilot Twsp Bridge Replacement SN 092-3142 STP/TBP 36.00 36.00 288.00 36000 &-15146-00-BR; Pariner Agency Funds
are ReBuild IL Funds
" VILLAUOLC U
VC-21-06 FAS 496/CH14 Rossville East SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS ROSSVILLE _NDIANA HSIP/MFT 202.00 1,370.00 1,572.00 19-00216-00-SP
Road AaiTe STATE LINE
VC-20-05 TR 325 DANVILLE TWSP BRIDGE REPLACEMENT SN 092-3271 TBP 66.00 264.00 0.00 33000  1305145-00-BR Partner Agency Funds
are ReBuild IL Funds
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 530.00 2,134.00 540.00 1,658.00 4,862.00
CRIS RURAL MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT
LOCATION Partner Agency
A Cost State Cost Sh: Federal Cost Sh: TOTAL PROJECT
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE (?:'1'?;’00:: Cost. "’(:‘ 1?00,5)""5 © e(l': 1;;),5) are COST (n 1,000'%) NOTES
BEGINNING END (in1,000's)
CRIS-22-01 (3) 15 PASSENGER BUS 5310 190.00 190.00
CRIS-22-02 OPERATING ASSISTANCE 5311 174.00 174.00
CRIS-22-03 OPERATING ASSISTANCE DOAP 1,450.00 1,450.00
ADMINISTRATIVE & COMPLETION OF STUDY AND DESIGN
CRIS-22-04 OPERATIONS FACILITY OF NEW FACILITY REBUILD IL 300.00 800.00
ADMINISTRATIVE & LAND ACQUISITION AND FACILITY
CRIS-22-05 OPERATIONS FACILITY CONSTRUCTION REBUILD IL 11,274.00 11,274.00
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 0.00 0.00 13,024.00 364.00 13,388.00




VERMILION REGIONAL AIRPORT

LOCATION
Partner Agency
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE Agency Cost Cost State Cost Share  Federal Cost Share  TOTAL PROJECT NOTES
(in 1,000's) (in1.000s) (in 1,000's) (in 1,000's) COST (in 1,000's)
BEGINNING END ’
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
VERMILION COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
LOCATION Partner Agency
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE Agency Cost Cost State Cost Share  Federal Cost Share - TOTAL PROJECT NOTES
(in1,000's) 1 000 (in 1,000's) (in1,000's) COST (in 1,000's)
BEGINNING END (in1,000's)
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00




ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

PROJECT NUMBER

PROJECT ROUTE

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT

LOCATION

BEGINNING END

FUND TYPE

Partner Agency
Cost
(in 1,000's)

Agency Cost

(in 1,000°s) (in 1,000s)

(in 1,000's)

State Cost Share  Federal Cost Share TOTAL PROJECT
COST (in 1,000's)

NOTES

Designed Overlay / Resurfacing (INT-

0.3 MIW of US 150 to NS RR

NI T=oTate 7

NHPP-State 1,085.00 9,587.00  10,652.00 Current Status
3RD) &0.2 MI E of US 150 to Verm. Mo
RR Engineering River State Only 152.00 152.00 Current Status
A007-E 1-74 Reconstruction NS RR to 0.2 Ml E of US 150 2,253.00 20,278.00 22,531.00 Current Status
Bridge Deck Overlay / Bridge Deck NHPP-State /
ridge Deck Dverlay / bridge Dec . NHPP-State 1,154.00  10,383.00  11,537.00 Current Status
Repairs US 150 to Verm. River Match
PE (Phase | & 2) (Various Structures) 20500  1,841.00  2,046.00 Carryover from FY21
Catlin/Indianola Rd Georgetown/ . STP-Rural-State
D055 (FAS 506) PE (Phase | & 2) e Ry SofCatin ;B TEE S 150.00 600.00 750.00
J004 US 150/IL 1 SIBHal 7 BT Tatne AtRossLaneinTilton ' ' oot/ 57.00 228.00 285.00 Active Status
CM22-5010 I-74 Patching G Street 150c/J|f|_L:Sin State Only 200.00 200.00
HSIP - STATE /
. . . Various Locations in Verm. RESTRICT .
2022HSIP-1 Various Guardrail / Guardrail End-Sect Repl. Co. - 19 locations in MPA STATE 16.00 144.00 160.00 Total Project Cost $450,000
MATCH
X L NHPP-State / Structure Number 092-0087;
H507 I-74 PE (Phase I) / PE (Phase II) Under Tilton Rd in Tilton NHPP-State 8.00 73.00 81.00 Advanced Construction: Carryover
Over Giriffin St & Stony NHPP-State / Structure Number 092-0016, 092-
Hes7 -74 PE (Phase I) / PE (Phase Il) Creek in Danville NHPP-State 2000 18400 204.00 547 4920018 & 092-0019; Current
D012 Catlin/Indianola Rd Land Acquisition SofTiton  SofCatlin  State Only 85.00 85.00 Carryover from FY21
(FAU 7009)
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 0.00 0.00 5365.00  43,318.00  48,683.00




Fiscal Year 2023 Annual Element

CITY OF DANVILLE
LOCATION
Agency Cost " artner Agency State Cost Share  Federal Cost Share  TOTAL PROJECT
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE (in 1,000's) n ::(;2(0'5) (in 1,000's) (in 1,000's) COST (in 1,000's) NOTES
BEGINNING END ’
DA-23-01 VARIOUS ANNUAL MAINTENANCE MFT/LOCAL 1,000.00 1,000.00
Vermilion Valley RR (DOT PARTNER/
DA-22-03 LYNCH RD (FAU 6999) CROSSING SURFACE & SIGNALS Crossing #543148G) SECTION 130 31.00 272.00 303.00 21-00367-00-RR
PCC PATCHING, OVERLAY, & CURB Federal Share = $952k in STU (STBG)
DA-23-02 WILLIAMS ST. RAMPS BOWMAN AVE. STATE ST. MFT/STU 238.00 1,112.00 1,350.00 and $160,028.42 in Covid Relief Sup.
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 1,238.00 31.00 0.00 1,384.00 2,653.00
DANVILLE MASS TRANSIT
LOCATION
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE Agency Cost Pa""ec:,:f *"%Y state CostShare  Federal Cost Share  TOTAL PROJECT NOTES
(in 1,000's) (in 1.000°) (in 1,000's) (in 1,000's) COST (in 1,000's)
BEGINNING END !
DMT-23-01 OPERATING ASSISTANCE 5307/DOAP* 2371.00 838.00 3209.00 Egsﬁfa:cgg"r":;::j Operating
ADMINISTRATIVE FACILITY " . . .
DMT-23-02 RENOVATIONS 5307/5339/CAG 4000.00 4000.00 8000.00 CAG* = Capital Assistance Grant
DED: September ¢ Four (4) 35' Buses v 1380.00 500.00 1880.00 No match requirements
DMT-22-02 Four (4) SMD Buses CVP 200.00 800.00 1000.00
DMT-21-03 GARAGE RENOVATIONS A&E A&E Phase for Facility Renovations REBUILD IL 450.00 450.00 No match requirement
Remove inground lift. Upgrade doors
DMT-23-03 FACILITY UPGRADE and remotes. Excavate & reconstruct ARPA 428.00 428.00 No match requirement
rear parking lot.
oa SUPPORT VEHICLE Acquire service truck/acquire utility .
DMT-23-04 ACQUISITION vehicle ARPA 95.00 95.00 No match requirement
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 200.00 0.00 9,001.00 5,861.00 15062.00
VERMILION COUNTY
LOCATION
AMENDED: February 11, PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE Agency Cost Pa""z:’:fe"cy State Cost Share  Federal Cost Share  TOTAL PROJECT NOTES
2020 (DRAFT) (in 1,000's) (in 1.000s) (in 1,000's) (in 1,000's) COST (in 1,000's)
BEGINNING END ’




VC-23-01

Township Roads

Annual Township Seal Coat

Various

MFT 1,800.00 1,800.00 23-XX000-00-GM
VC-23-02 County Roads Annual County Seal Coat Various MFT 500.00 500.00 23-00000-00-GM
Batestown Rd from US 150 at 22-00219-00-RS
W end to 0.1 Mi S of US 150 E Local Share = $127 in MFT and $250K
end in DCEO Grant
VC-23-04 FAU 7005 & FAU 7013 Standard Overlay Vermilion St from 0.4 Mi W of STR/Local 377.00 723.00 1,100.00 Federal Share = $507K in STR and
Jackson St to Jackson St $216K in Covid Relief Supplement
. ~ 18-02155-00-BR; Partner Agency using
VC-24-03 TR13/Butler Twsp Bridge Replacement SN 092-3036 STP/TBP 16.00 64.00 320.00 400.00 REBUILD IL Funds
od . ~ 18-14144-00-BR; Partner Agency using
VC-24-04 TR 243 Oakwood Twsp Bridge Replacement SN 092-3163 STP/TBP 16.00 64.00 320.00 400.00 REBUILD IL Funds
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 877.00 1,832.00 128.00 1,363.00 4,200.00




CRIS RURAL MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT

LOCATION Partner Agency
Agency Cost State Cost Share Federal Cost Share TOTAL PROJECT
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE (in 1,000's) n :):soto.s) (in 1,000's) (in 1,000's) COST (in 1,000's) NOTES
BEGINNING END ’
CRIS-23-01 (3) 15 PASSENGER BUS 5310 190.00 190.00
CRIS-23-02 OPERATING ASSISTANCE 5311 174.00 174.00
CRIS-23-03 OPERATING ASSISTANCE DOAP 1,450.00 1,450.00
ADMINISTRATIVE &
CRIS-23-04 OPERATIONS FACILITY FACILITY CONSTRUCTION REBUILD IL 3,000.00 3,000.00
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 0.00 0.00 4,450.00 364.00 4,814.00
VERMILION REGIONAL AIRPORT
HocATION Agency Cost  Fartner Agency State Cost Share  Federal Cost Share  TOTAL PROJECT
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE (in 1,000's) n :)(;soto's) (in 1,000's) (in 1,000's) COST (in 1,000's) NOTES
BEGINNING END ’

TOTAL (In 1,000's) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00




VERMILION COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

LOCATION Partner Agency
Agency Cost State Cost Share Federal Cost Share TOTAL PROJECT
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE (im 1.000%) " ::c;sotu o (im 1.0005) (in 1.0005) COST {in 1.000%) NOTES
BEGINNING END ’
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
LOCATION
Partner Agency
Agency Cost State Cost Share  Federal Cost Share ~ TOTAL PROJECT
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE (in 1,000's) n ::;3:)'5) (in 1,000's) (in 1,000's) COST (in 1,000's) NOTES
BEGINNING END ’
. Under Perrysville Rd in
H593 1-74 Bridge Replacement / PE1 & PE2 Danville State Only 1,400.00 1,400.00 Structure Number 092-0084
Catlin/Indianola Rd Land Acquisition Georgetown / . 100.00 100.00
D055 (FAS 506) Indianola Rd S of Catlin State Only
Utility Adjustment 50.00 50.00
Westville Rd Catlin/ .
D025 h Westville State Only
FAS 508 / FAU 7015 Indianola Rd
( ) Utility Adjustment 50.00 50.00
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 0.00 1,600.00




Fiscal Year 2024 Annual Element

CITY OF DANVILLE
LOCATION Partner Agency
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE A(?::,cgog':?! - ﬁ:’z;to . s'a::‘(i:;;‘:;are Fe"?;’:':}:ﬁ:“” Lg;ﬁ;':ﬁ;;g NOTES
BEGINNING END
DA-24-01 VARIOUS ANNUAL MAINTENANCE MFT/LOCAL 1,000.00 1,000.00
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
DANVILLE MASS TRANSIT
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT oeAT FUND TYPE A(?:';f;’og_: ?t Paltm:::tg Iency s""(t:‘ ﬁ?;::)a"’ Fsdz’:lf::of)hm I:?)Tsﬁlli:ﬁ?zfoii: NOTES
BEGINNING END (in 1,000's)
DMT-24-01 OPERATING ASSISTANCE 5307/DOAP 2600.00 1400.00 4000.00
DMT-24-02 35' BUSES Three (3) 35' buses 5339/CAG 900.00 900.00 1800.00
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 0.00 0.00 3500.00 2300.00 5800.00
VERMILION COUNTY
LOCATION Partner Agency
AMEND?;;?“"“W PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE A(?:';f;’og;?‘ ~Cost. s""::‘ ﬁf‘:;sh)a'e Fe"e(i':' 1?:[,‘5;:)""'3 L%TS‘;L(;':?:;S NOTES
BEGINNING END (in 1,000's)
VC-24-01 Township Roads Annual Township Seal Coat Various MFT 1,800.00 1,800.00 24-XX000-00-GM
VC-24-02 County Roads Annual County Seal Coat Various MFT 500.00 500.00 24-00000-00-GM
VC-22-05 TR 343 Danville Twsp Bridge Replacement SN 092-3192 STP/TBP 30.00 30.00 240.00 300.00 18-05146-00-BR
VC-23-03 TR 13 Butler Twsp Bridge Replacement SN 092-3033 STP/TBP 40.00 40.00 320.00 400.00 13-02150-00-BR
VC-24-03 FAU 7011 Catlin Twsp Bridge Replacement SN 092-3180 STP/TBP 8.00 8.00 64.00 320.00 400.00 21-04138-00-BR
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 508.00 1,878.00 134.00 880.00 3,400.00

20




CRIS RURAL MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT

PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT et FUND TYPE “(?:'1‘?;’0‘;:?‘ Pa::}%%i :’:cy Sta(tir; tz:)sot;sr;are Feae(ir:lf:os(:'ss)hare 'Eg‘;fl\’l.(i:l:?&;g NOTES
BEGINNING END ’
CRIS-24-01 (3) 15 PASSENGER BUS 5310 190.00 190.00
CRIS-24-02 OPERATING ASSISTANCE 5311 174.00 174.00
CRIS-24-03 OPERATING ASSISTANCE DOAP 1,450.00 1,450.00
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 0.00 0.00 1,450.00 364.00 1,814.00
VERMILION REGIONAL AIRPORT
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT e FUND TYPE A(?::?gog; T Far_mzro:? ?ncy S'a::‘(ﬁf;n?;are Fede(;':lf::‘::)ham Lz;ﬁi:':ﬁ;:;g NOTES
BEGINNING END (in1,000%)

TOTAL (In 1,000's) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00




VERMILION COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

LOCATION Partner Agency
Agency Cost State Cost Share  Federal Cost Share TOTAL PROJECT
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE i 1;’00,5) - ?z;; » (im 1.000%) (in 1,000'8) COST (in 1,000%) NOTES
BEGINNING END ’
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
LOCATION Partner Agenc
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE A(?:"'fgog_: ?t - :::;tu " ! sm{:ﬁt’:;:;'.’m F“Ti':lf::ot.:)hm I:?)Tsﬁlli:':?lfoii: NOTES
BEGINNING END ’
. NHPP-State /
Bridge Replacement / Bridge Deck Over Giriffin St & Stoney Creek Structure Numbers: 092-0016,
Hes7 74 Repairs in Danville NHPP State 780.00  6780.00 7,500 455 0017, 092-0018 & 092-0019
. . . Georgetown/ . STP-Rural-State
D055 FAS 506 (Catlin/Indianola Rd.) Designed Overlay Indianola Rd. S. of Catlin / State Match 680.00 2,720.00 3,400.00
FAS 508 / FAU 7015 Designed Overlay / Widening Existing  Catlin / Indianola . STP-Rural-State
D025 (Westville Rd.) Pavement Rd. Westville ) giate Match 200 THEET e
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 0.00 0.00 1,704.00 10,566.00 12,270.00

22




